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. Code A |

From: Michael Forster: Code A i
Sent: 17 January 2005 1173

To: Niven, Nigel

Cc: MOON, Sue; Code A
Subject: Rochester

As requested, | attach an Advice which addresses the impact the FOIA 2000. | apologise for the delay, but |
have been hard pressed and the legislation is somewhat complex.

Yours, Mike Forster.

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments thereto is confidential and intended solely for the attention of the named person,
firm, company or organisation to whom | have addressed or copied it. it may contain information, which is confidential and / or covered by legal
professional or other privilege. No mistake in address or transmission is intended to waive or compromise any such privilege. You must not copy,
distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you have received this e-mail in error please delete the same and notify me on +44 2380 320320
or by e-mail as soon as possible.
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